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From: Hupman, Ron [RHupman@OHLIQ.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 11:19 AM 
To: Green, Walter A. 
Cc: cshea@shealawllc.com 
Subject: 93 King Ave. 
Walter, 
 
At its regular meeting on 12/19/2007, the University Area Commission approved a resolution to 
recommend conditional approval of council variances to permit the construction of a carriage 
house with three garage bays and a one-bedroom apartment at 93 King Ave. Vote:  14 yes, 2 
abstained.  The conditions are: 
 
 
One garage bay shall be provided with rental of the carriage house apartment. 
 
Any tree removed during construction of the carriage house and landscaping of the rear yard 
shall be replaced with a tree of at least 4 in. caliper in a different location. 
 
The project shall be constructed substantially in accordance with the site plan and elevation 
drawings dated and signed by the UAC on May 16, 2007 (attached). 
 
As you will note, the earlier condition relating to residency by the owner has been deleted. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
 
Ron 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Ronald L. Hupman 
Office of the Ohio Insurance Liquidator 
1366 Dublin Rd. 
Columbus, OH 43215 
(614) 485-6234 
rhupman@ohliq.com 
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